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TO: General Public Date: February 13, 2026
FROM: Dr. Joseph L. Hollmann, President, Southmost Regional Water Authority

SUBJECT: Notice of a Potential Quorum

Notice is hereby given that a possible quorum of the Board of Directors of the Southmost Regional
Water Authority (SRWA) will be in attendance at the years of service recognition for former board
members, Gabriela Fernandez (Los Fresnos) and Roger Nelson (Valley MUD No. 2), to be held
Tuesday, February 17, 2026 at 11:00 a.m. at the Board Room of Brownsville Public Utilities Board,
Annex Building, 1425 Robinhood Drive, Brownsville, Texas 78520.

This is not a regular or special meeting of the SRWA Board of Directors. This notice is posted due to
the possibility of a quorum being present. The Board of Directors will not deliberate or take any formal
action on SRWA business.

TJoSeph Hollmann

Joseph Rblimann (Feb 13, 2026 12.16 07 CST)

Dr. Joseph L. Hollmann, President

1 certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of a Quorum of the SRWA was posted on the BPUB/SRWA
websites on .

ATTEST:

%_& ¥~ Wﬁi Recording Secretary



